
From: Hunton, Andrew
Sent: 10 August 2026 11:55
To: Christie Burns
Subject: RE: 4/26/2203/OF1 - QUEENS PARK, MILLOM

CAUTION: External email, think before you click!
Please report any suspicious email to our [IT Helpdesk](#)

Good morning, Christie

Many thanks for your email with attachments.

I am indebted to Barbara Gower for this additional information, which covers each of the crime prevention issues I raised. The enhanced protection to the BNG spaces is welcomed. I have no further comments to offer at this stage, except to repeat my invitation to the Applicant to consider achieving Secured by Design accreditation for the development.

I shall be pleased to advise on any crime prevention queries arising....

Very best regards

Andy Hunton
Designing Out Crime Officer

Cumbria Constabulary
Brunel Way, Durranhill Industrial Estate, Carlisle, CA1 3NQ

